
I3uMt^ D.p,

*lla+

r+a',Jo

Date of Meeting
q,irflt Frfr€

2n?4-LL

1) To an a t e mrnutes o the rgYlo sm d ted 919

Dr. Virzek Raje, read the minutes of Ptevior-ls meeting held on 191912020' Shria

Proposed bY:- Dr'V'V'Raje

Passed unanimouslY

Seconded bY:- Dr'R'P'Patil

Heramb Govilkar enquired about the col-nPrliance regarding the Points raised

Dr.\rir .'k Raje informed the members that
during tl-re Previous meetlng'

were sent to the UGC and all of them were
proposal for 5 B'Voc course.s

sanctioned. Certificate course 1n Retail \lanagement commenced this year' Dr'

U.Y.Kulliarni informed that Dr' Nilesh Par'var has been appointed as co-

ordinator for this course and he is looking after the adnrission process'

Tt

| 6

!
t
I

I



l,4eetrng No

Hq-r +.

r\

To approve the. feedLrack taken fot the acadqmlg yq?!1929-21

'l-ire lQAt' Cc,-or"cliilator'. Di'. I{irje plesetrted tire analysis o1'f-eecibac,, :.,,..-'

flont the llnal 1,'eal sti-rdcrrts. Ireedbacl< rvas tal<en from students on \:.:',,,-.
parametels lihe coilege services. intrr'astlucture. teaching learning pirrre..
and f-eedback about fbculty tnembers.

Dr. Belgaonkar er-r'rphasised on the r-reed to address the issues r.vhere tht
students had given unsatisfactory remark.

Shri. I-{eramb Goviikar suggested that the grievances of students should be

addressed by keeping a conlplaint box at various locations. The complaints

should be analysed and redressed at the ear'liest. He further suggested

establishment of a committee that would take care of the students'

grievances. Shri. Govilkar aiso suggested that feedback should be taken at

the deparlmental level so that the responses received would be more factual.

He further suggested the formation of a committee comprising of 5 senior

teachers for analysis of this feedback. The committee should discuss about

the feedback of those paralneters that needs improvement.

Proposed by :-Dr.V.V.Raje Seconded by:- Mr.P.J.Ikhankar
Passed unanimously

3) To create two ICT based smart class rooms

Dr. Raje informed that the college has one ICT based classroom for all the

programmes which was developed with grants received from the BCUD. He

pointed out that since more teachers require to use the classroom, there is

otten an overlapping due to which many of the staff members are not able

to use the smart classroom. He suggested more such smafi classrooms need

to be developed in this academic year. Dr. R.P.Patil opined that the

deparlments that have projectors may be given a smarl board to fultll the

requirement of ICT based classroom. He also suggested that Wi-Fi facilitr
should be extended to the staff members of the college. Dr. Belgaonkar

suggested that the college administration should try lor availing grants fi'orn

the agencies like tiGC, BCIJD etc. He further said that if there is sorne

unr-itilized amount under certain head, it rnay be utilized for the srnafi

classroom witl-r due approval from the society.

Proposed by Dr.R.P.Fatil
Passed unanimouslv

Seconded by:- Mr.K.Binu



6IEF
\2

Date of Meeung
qjr* frrfrs

) \rrr r,.ll.;'rl)lrir'cl uillr t];t' ,t'i'ltti" : I itr' '-it''ii

t"-

o Functional College Canteen

Dr. R.P.Patil raised the issue regarding the college canteen' To this

Dr. Belgaonkar infornaed that canteen facility is not provided in any of the

colleges too due to the threat of covid-19 and that decision regarding

opening the canteen can be taken once the restrictions are taken off'

proposed by Dr.R.P.Patil Seconded by:- Shri.M.R.Pawar

Passed unanimouslY

Workinsof olaceme nt of cell

Dr. Belgilonkar elquit'ed about t1-re placeilrerrt cell of the college

Dr. Raj e ir-rfbrmed ti-rat due to the lockclt'u ll. the place:ment ceil of the

college was not acti\ e. Br.rt the cell has cot-rducted various placement

drives in the Past and also or'-qanised skill L-.rased training programmes for

final year students Sl-rri. Govilkar suggested maintenance of recot'd of all

the activities that are conducted by the placei-uent cell and IQAC

Proposed by Dr.B.R.Gugane Seconded b1 :- Dr'V'V'Raje

Passed unanimousl-v

o Grants thrqu h IOAC for qualitY enhancement

Dr. Belgaonkar suggested the formatior-r of a srnall task based comn-rittee

to avail grants from various governlllerlt agencies' Dr' Vivek Raje opined

that IQAC should have a separate budgetary provision of upto i0 lakhs

for quality enhancements of academics and administration'

Proposed by Dr.B.R.Gugane Seconded by:- Mr' D'R'Nirgude

Passed unanimouslY

a Trainin s for teachers and stafJ

Mr. P.J.Ikhankar intbrmed that teachers should be made aware of the

details of credit Based choice system (cBcs) and added that sorne ad -

on coulses like Democracy / Skill based course lLanguage has also been

introduced in the curriculum. Dr. Belgoankar suggested that the college

may invite extemal experts for these courses. Shri. Govilkar stressed on

the need for quality enhancement of these courses so that mariinutrr

students are benefitted. He suggested workshops for acadenric and

administrative training progralilines for the staff.

proposed by Shri.P.J.lkhankar seconded by:- Mrs.Alalaranda Pagar

I

I

L

1

{;:}..............{&;r,

--z€r

e



Meetrng i',Jc

€w ;I

Ill{ and Ene auelit
o Dr. Belgoankar suggested tirat an office note bre prepared for HR auditand subrnitted to the society office. Dr. tserguorku, lrirr"a ,rr.
' members that for Energy audit, the assistance of the society office can

be sought.

Proposed by Shri.H.M.Govilkar Seconded by:- Shri.D.R.Nirgude
Passed unanimously

s

L IUlisltiU !.';iai,.;t! y U;Uil€$B
ilt-^:i. trL I


